## **UL Student Council 24/25 Meeting Minutes**

Meeting: UL Student Council

**Date:** 18th March 2025 (Semester 1, Week 8)

**Time:** 6:00 PM

Members:

**Venue:** Library Boardroom

Ronan Cahill; Sean Keaney; Siofra Foley; Dervla Ryan; Lucy Edith Kiiza; Jack Trehy; Eoghan O'Mahony; Alexander De Barra; Katelyn O'Regan; Gregory Shiel; Aaliyah Popoola; Prathiksha Maria Faustina; John Lokuta Ewoi; Karen Sarathy; Miko Akeem Augastus Mc Intosh; Kirtika Thakur; Eva McCormack; Katelynn Cremin; Prasanth Ramaswamy; Chinmai Meda; Cillian O'Riordan; Sanjana Gowda N C; Aleena Agnes Philip; Cathal Caromdy; Animesh Tripathi; Rajlakshmi Sengupta; Yashaswini Suresh; Manya Prakash; Sai Vishal Reddy; Kye

Earle; Esther Olaoye; Luke Kindelan; Sean O'Connell; Emma Wright; Marlene Schwingeler; Leah Morris

In Attendance: Maeve Lynes

Apologies: Jack, Sean

No.	Items	Responsible	Time
1.	Minutes and Matters Arising		5 mins
	Minutes of Exec Meeting –		
a.	Review & Ratify previous Mins —		5 mins

	Proposed – ronan	
	Second - kye	
2	Adopting Rusings	
2.	Meeting Business	
a	Brief Updates	15 mins
α	1. President  NSC update we will completed at the end of April and will speak with council on tours for may  Vending options are currently being discussed for the library for after-hours available to studnets.  SEAEC – have completed a full review of the health center and will be doing a full upgrade  Late registry – academic registry is going to cut off access to the library to all late registry students and will get their access back after 48hrs after they register at the latest.  helped LRO with Husting and manifesto workshop over the election period  4206 votes over the election day on Thursday great furn out  Well done to our new team elected into their positions.  Welfare  Wellbeing hub got 400 student engaged over charity week  Lidl bus is back and will be running from Monday week 9 from 6:30 to 7:30  First 7 weeks revamp coming down the line with a task force after being picked.  Thanks everyone for voting in the election and getting a great turn out on the day  Academic  Apologies Sent  Communities  Communities  Communities  Communities  Communities  Communities  Communities  Apologies Sent  Communities  Apologies Sent  Communities  Apologies Sent  Thanks everyone for voting in the election and getting a draft motion will be brought to council week 12  C&s ball is happening Thursday  Student usage of your name on official forms for the non-binary and trans students will update at the next council  Drag disco is next week in the stables  Attended internation women's day events with the PSU  Attending EDI conference in Newcastle next week  Short listed for education awards which will take place in may  World café — "Am I Racist" happening on	15 mins
	Thursday 5. Student Council Chair	

	Met with cumann Gaelach OL and the	
	outcome was very positive	
	<ul> <li>Aiming to bring motion to week 10 or 12 for</li> </ul>	
	motion to be passed for Irish chairperson	
	Helped with ERB for elections and was elected	
	as chairperson	
	6. Faculties Officer	
	Attending faculty boards tomorrow	
	Working on class rep graphic	
	7. Clubs Officer	
	Currently reviewing C&S practices	
	Foreign trip protocol	
	<ul> <li>Open discussion around the vehicle and the</li> </ul>	
	usage of them	
	Helped with elections	
	8. Societies	
	<ul> <li>Having policies reviewed with regards over</li> </ul>	
	seas trips.	
	<ul> <li>New clubs and societies be voted in in week 5</li> </ul>	
	moving forward	
	<ul> <li>Attending the C&amp;S ball Thursday</li> </ul>	
	9. Events Chairperson	
	<ul> <li>Attending paddy's day parade and helped</li> </ul>	
	out	
	10. Student Experience Chairperson	
	<ul> <li>Limerick commuter coalition with the second</li> </ul>	
	meeting has been proposed for next Monday	
	or Tuesday	
	<ul> <li>Have been invited to participate in the school</li> </ul>	
	of law review	
	<ol> <li>Equality &amp; Diversity Chairperson</li> </ol>	
	<ul><li>Apologies Sent</li></ul>	
	12. PSU Nominee	
	Apologies sent	
3.	AOB	5 mins

Duration: 90 Mins |